
From:                                 Laura Downs <Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com>
Sent:                                  11 February 2026 15:12:34 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Stefan Galyas" <stefan.galyas@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             NatureSpace - DM/26/0111 | Old Mill House Cowfold Road Bolney Haywards 
Heath

Good afternoon Stefan, 

Thank you for consulting us on the above application. I have been reviewing the applicant's 
submitted documentation and wondered if it would be possible to see some photos of the 
nearby pond (located approximately 30m south) as well as any further information on this 
waterbody regarding its suitability for GCN? Additionally if there were any further site photos 
which showed the back of building 1 that would also be really useful as it looks a bit overgrown 
from some pictures

Best wishes, 

Laura Downs (she/her)
District Licensing Officer (Great Crested Newts) – West Sussex

NatureSpace Partnership
e:  Laura.Downs@naturespaceuk.com
m: 07356 159774
w: www.naturespaceuk.com
Company operating hours: Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 17:00
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